

Curriculum Vitae

Zoraius Kamdin

Address: 133 CONCORD STREET, LEEDS, UNITED KINGDOM

Mobile: +44 7578899879

Email id: zoraiusk1010@gmail.com

LinkedIn: Zoraius Kamdin

Ethnicity: Zoroastrian

Gender: Male

About me

I strive to be a good and respectable human being and aim to excel in my career. I am grounded, approachable, a team player, respectful of my colleagues, and a go-getter. I would give my best at every opportunity and will be an asset to the team.

Skills

Report Writing using strategic tools (SWOT analysis, Pestel Analysis, BCG Matrix, Ansoff matrix, Product lifecycle, VRIO Framework, etc.)
Preparation of infographics.

Can work on Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook.

Conduct High-Quality research and analysis on products and Businesses.

Digital Marketing and knowledge about marketing strategies.

Work Experience

I have been investing in the Indian stock market for the past 3 years, in equity, bonds and mutual funds with an average ROI of 15% pa. I specifically look at Fundamental indicators for the companies to make investing decisions. (March 2020 to present)

I have worked as a Global Ambassador at Leeds Beckett University, my role was to organize and manage events at the university and facilitate international students from all around the world (Nov 2022 to Feb 2023)

I have worked as a volunteer at Leeds Hospital Charity. The role was to work in retail with sales, pricing of clothes and commodities, providing excellent customer service and organize products in the shop (Feb 2023 to June 2023)

Academic Qualifications

MASTER'S DEGREE -

MSc Management and International Business from Leeds Beckett University, Leeds United Kingdom. (Subjects: Managing Financial Resources, Contemporary Marketing, Management People & organization, Corporate Strategy, International Environment of Business, Strategic Analysis of International Enterprises)

Bachelor's degree of Arts in Economics and Commerce (3-year) - CGPA 8.29 out of 10.00

Equivalent 4-point GPA of 3.46 out of 4.00

USA Grade equivalent A

HSC - Higher Secondary Certificate. Mumbai Board (equivalent to A levels) – 71%

ICSE – Indian Certificate of Secondary Education (equivalent to GCSE) – 74%

DISSERTATION

IMPACT OF FOREIGN PORTFOLIO INVESTMENT ON THE INDIAN STOCK MARKET

Objective - was to strategically analyze the impact of FPI on the indices SENSEX and NIFTY of the stock market from 2011 to 2020 and for the special event months during the decade.

Finding – FPI net investments with Sensex and NIFTY from 2011 – 2020 has no statistical relationship.

FPI net investments with Sensex and NIFTY on Special Event Months have a statistical relationship.

ONLINE PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES

- Investment & Trading strategies – National Stock Exchange, India. 10 Modules. 44 Course hours
- HONORS Certificate in Financial Markets from Yale University through Coursera
- Certificate in Private Equity and Venture Capital from Universita Bocconi through Coursera
- Brand Management: Aligning Business, Brand, and Behavior through Coursera

IELTS SCORE

Overall	7
---------	---

Extra-Curricular Activities

Outdoor Sports – Football (Liverpool International Academy)
Cricket and Hiking
Culinary experimentation
Offbeat Travel
Yoga

References

Emma McCally, Recruiter at Leeds Beckett University +44 7824482530

Farokh Wadia, Surgeon at NHS +44 7311126090
farokh.wadia@uhs.nhs.uk